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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 5:08 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane; Capex Purchase
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon
Subject: Re: Nokia Cellphones for Outlets  

Dear sir 
 
Please find the price of your requirement as mentioned below. 
 
 

S.no Product Description Price  Tax 
1 Nokia 105 Single Sim 1170 18% 
2 Nokia 105 Double  Sim 1275 18% 

 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
Divyanshu Rai Jain 
BUSINESS DEVE LOPMENT MANAGER  
MOBILE :  8976829329  
EMAIL ID :  DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4 LOGIC.COM  
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Date: Monday, 6 May 2024 at 12:23 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>, Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Nokia Cellphones for Outlets  

Dear partner 
  
Kindly find below detail and provide Quote please , 
  
Nokia Cellphones for Outlets  - Model : Nokia 105 
  
QTY – 10 
  
Urgent requirement 
  
Delivery – Delhi T1 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  
  


